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Ottawa, 3rd August, 1906.

With reference to your letter of the 7th

April last, No. 82/27, I beg to inform you that the Depart

ment of the interior has consented to reserve from sale

and settlement Township 28,zeange 1, W. I. M., and the

timber thereon from licence, until this Department is able

to have the survey made of the land desired as an addition

to the your River Indian reserve. If Mr. Reid completen

work in the Carlton Agency to allow sufficient time to

anno this survey, he will probably be instructed to confen

with you, with the view of doing the work this fall.

man is in

Sir,

Your obedient servant,

Fomheau

Hon. David Laird,

 Clndian Commissioner

Winnipes, Man.
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